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Jacob Qualls

From: Trevor Chadwick

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 7:46 PM

To: Jacob Qualls

Subject: Fwd: Traffic box art winners

Attachments: Star Charm.jpeg; Herons smaller file.png

Can you make this an action item  

 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Sue Speer <sspeer@staridaho.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 7:44:23 PM 

To: Trevor Chadwick <tchadwick@staridaho.org> 

Subject: Traffic box art winners  

  

Trevor ~ 

 

The PAB committee met tonight and approved the results from the traffic box art project.  Herons and Star 

Charm were the two winning entries.  We voted to have Herons by Heron River and Star Charm by the 

Merc.  The Herons artist submitted two files of the same artwork.  I attached the 6 MB file and didn't attach 

the 189 MB version since it was so huge, but I have it if we need to send it to the vendor.     

 

Jennifer asked me to please ask you if we could put the traffic box art as an agenda item for the 9/6 city 

council meeting.  If there is anything else you need from PAB about this project, please let me know.  We are 

excited to see the big reveal for both of these boxes! 

 

Sue   
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